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KRUSE TECHNOLOGY PARTNERSHIP :ﬂi ]
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SOUTHERN DIVISION
Civil Action No.
KRUSE TECHNOLOGY SACV09-458 AG(MLGx)
PARTNERSHIP,
Hon. Andrew J. Guilford
Plaintiff,
FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT
V. FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT
DMAX, LTD.
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
Defendant.
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Plaintiff Kruse Technology Partnership hereby complains of Defendant
DMAX, Ltd. and alleges as follows:
I. THE PARTIES
1. Kruse Technology Partnership (“Kruse”) is a California Limited

Partnership located at 1121 N. Cosby Way, Suite G, Anaheim, California
92806.

2. Upon information and belief, DMAX, Ltd. (“DMAX?”) is a limited
liability company organized and existing under the laws of the State of Ohio,
having a principle place of business at 3100 Dryden Road, Moraine, Ohio
45439,

3. Upon information and belief, DMAX is a joint venture between
General Motors Corporation and Isuzu Motors Limited established as a diesel
engine production company that manufactures diesel engines that are supplied
to General Motors for inclusion in Chevrolet and GMC brand trucks.

II. JURISDICTION AND VENUE

4. Kruse realleges and reincorporates the allegations set forth in

paragraphs 1 through 3.

5. This cause of action arises under the patent laws of the United
States, 35 U.S.C. § 100, et seq., more particularly 35 U.S.C. § 271 and § 281.

6. Subject matter jurisdiction in this Court is proper under 28 U.S.C.
§ 1338(a).

7. Venue is proper in this District under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391 and
1400(b).

III. FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF: PATENT INFRINGEMENT

(U.S. PATENT NO. 5,265,562)

8. Kruse realleges and reincorporates the allegations set forth in

paragraphs 1 through 7.
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9, On November 30, 1993 the United States Patent and Trademark
Office duly and lawfully issued U.S. Patent No. 5,265,562 (“the ’562 patent”)
entitled “Internal Combustion Engine With Limited Temperature Cycle” to
Douglas C. Kruse. A true and correct copy of the *562 patent is attached hereto
as Exhibit A.

10.  Kruse is the owner of the *562 patent.

11.  Upon information and belief, DMAX has in the past and is
currently infringing the ’562 patent by making, using, selling, and offering to
sell its Duramax diesel engines embodying the patented invention. DMAX’s
acts constitute direct and indirect infringement of the *562 patent in violation of
35 U.S.C. § 271.

12. Upon information and belief, Kruse has been and will continue to
be injured by DMAX’s infringement of the 562 patent, and such acts will
continue unless DMAX is enjoined therefrom.

13.  Upon information and belief, DMAX has derived, received, and
will continue to derive and receive gains, profits and advantages from the
aforesaid acts of infringement in an amount that is not presently known to
Kruse. By reason of the aforesaid infringing acts, Kruse has been damaged, and
is entitled to monetary relief in an amount to be proven at trial.

IV. SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF: PATENT INFRINGEMENT
(U.S. PATENT NO. 6,058.904)

14.  Kruse realleges and reincorporates the allegations set forth in

paragraphs 1 through 13.

15.  On May 9, 2000 the United States Patent and Trademark Office
duly and lawfully issued U.S. Patent No. 6,058,904 (“the *904 patent”) entitled
“Internal Combustion Engine With Limited Temperature Cycle” to Douglas C.
Kruse. A true and correct copy of the 904 patent is attached hereto as Exhibit
B.
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16.  Kruse is the owner of the *904 patent.

17. Upon information and belief, DMAX has in the past and is
currently infringing the 904 patent by making, using, selling, and.offering to
sell its Duramax diesel engines embodying the patented invention. DMAX’s
acts constitute direct and indirect infringement of the *904 patent in violation of
35 U.S.C. § 271.

18.  Upon information and belief, Kruse has been and will continue to
be injured by DMAX’s infringement of the '904 patent, and such acts will
continue unless DMAX is enjoined therefrom.

19.  Upon information and belief, DMAX has derived, received, and
will continue to derive and receive gains, profits and advantages from the
aforesaid acts of infringement in an amount that is not presently known to
Kruse. By reason of the aforesaid infringing acts, Kruse has been damaged, and
is entitled to monetary relief in an amount to be proven at trial.

V. THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF: PATENT INFRINGEMENT
(U.S. PATENT NO. 6,405,704)

20. Kruse realleges and reincorporates the allegations set forth in

paragraphs 1 through 19.

21.  On June 18, 2002, the United States Patent and Trademark Office
duly and lawfully issued U.S. Patent No. 6,405,704 (“the >704 patent™) entitled
“Internal Combustion Engine With Limited Temperature Cycle” to Douglas C.
Kruse. A true and correct copy of the *704 patent is attached hereto as Exhibit
C.

22.  Kruse is the owner of the 704 patent.

23.  Upon information and belief, DMAX has in the past and is
currently infringing the *704 patent by making, using, selling, and offering to
sell its Duramax diesel engines embodying the patented invention. DMAX’s

acts constitute direct and indirect infringement of the *704 patent in violation of

-3-
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35 U.S.C. § 271.

24. Upon information and belief, Kruse has been and will continue to
be injured by DMAX’s infringement of the 704 patent, and such acts will
continue unless DMAX is enjoined therefrom.

25.  Upon information and belief, DMAX has derived, received, and
will continue to derive and receive gains, profits and advantages from the
aforesaid acts of infringement in an amount that is not presently known to
Kruse. By reason of the aforesaid infringing acts, Kruse has been damaged, and
is entitled to monetary relief in an amount to be proven at trial.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Kruse Technology Partnership prays for a judgment

in its favor against Defendant DMAX for the following relief:

A.  For an Order adjudging DMAX to have directly and indirectly
infringed the ’562 patent under 35 U.S.C. § 271;

B.  For a permanent injunction pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 283 enjoining
DMAX, its officers, agents, servants, employees and attorneys, and those
persons in active concert or participation with the Defendants, from directly or
indirectly, infringing the *562 patent;

C.  For a recovery of Kruse’s compensatory damages pursuant to 35
U.S.C. § 284 for DMAX’s infringement of the *562 patent;

D.  For an Order adjudging DMAX to have directly and indirectly
infringed the 904 patent under 35 U.S.C. § 271;

E.  For a permanent injunction pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 283 enjoining
DMAX, its officers, agents, servants, employees and attorneys, and those
persons in active concert or participation with the Defendant, from directly or
indirectly, infringing the *904 patent;

F. For a recovery of Kruse’s compensatory damages pursuant to 35

U.S.C. § 284 for DMAX’s infringement of the *904 patent;

-
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G. For an Order adjudging DMAX to have directly and indirectly
infringed the *704 patent under 35 U.S.C. § 271;

H. For a permanent injunction pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 283 enjoining
DMAX, its officers, agents, servants, employees and attorneys, and those
persons in active concert or participation with the Defendant, from directly or
indirectly, infringing the *704 patent;

L For a recovery of Kruse’s compensatory damages pursuant to 35
U.S.C. § 284 for DMAX’s infringement of the *704 patent;

J. For an assessment of prejudgment and postjudgment interest and
costs against DMAX, together with an award of such interest and costs,
pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284; and

K.  For such other and further relief as this Court may deem just and
proper.

Respectfully submitted,
KNOBBE, MARTENS, OLSON & BEAR, LLP

Dated: April 30, 2009 By: @&@/7

“John B. Sganga, Jr. —
Karen Vogel Weil

Jon W. Gurka
David G. Jankowski

Attorneys for Plaintiff
KRUSE TECHNOLOGY PARTNERSHIP
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JURY DEMAND
Pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 38(b), Plaintiff Kruse Technology Partnership

demands a trial by jury of all issues raised by this Complaint that are triable by
jury.

Respectfully submitted,
KNOBBE, MARTENS, OLSON & BEAR, LLP

Dated: April 30, 2009 Byw ‘Q{Z

John B. Sganga, Jr.
Karen Vogel Weil

Jon W. Gurka
David G. Jankowski

Attorneys for Plaintiff
KRUSE TECHNOLOGY PARTNERSHIP

7070932
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U.S. Patent Nov. 30, 1993 Sheet 4 of 8 5,265,562
SIATE (POINT 1)
LEGEND
P = INTAL CYL PRESSURE AT BOC
P1 GVEN WIAKE STR, PSU
- I = INMTAL FLUD TEMP AT BOC
noozoo NTAKE STR, R
- Vi = INTIL CTL VOLUME AT 8OC
kR = O NNE STR, N3
: R CYCLE COMPRESSION RATIO
e X =  MAOMUM CYCLE TEMPERATURE,
N = GVEN w
e = o N = ENGINE SPEED, RPM
OFR = OVERALL FUEL-TO-AR RATIO
ISENTROPKC COMPRESSION
10 POINT 2
PAH 1-2
LEGEND
P2 = CYL PRESSURE AT TOC COMPR
STR, PSU
= FLUD TEMP AT TDC COMPR STR,
V2=VY1/CR R
R Z = o VOLUME AT TOC COMPR STR,
N
L4 R
12=T1 J.L’?J_H KU = RATIO OF SPECIFIC HEATS,
NS UNBURNED MXTURE
NS = ISENTROPC EFFICIENCY
7 N = CYCLE VOLUNETRIC EFFICIENCY
F2=p1 [%] WC = COMPRESSON WORK, BTU/lbm
: CW = SPECIFIC HEAT,' CONSTANT VOLUME,
=CVUTI-TZ) UNBURNED MXTURE, BTU/lbm ‘R
T4 = TOTAL MASS ARFLOW, b/hr
=(NV)(N)(V1-V2)P1/21.31T!
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U.S. Patent Nov. 30, 1993 ~ Sheet 5 of 8 5,265,562
PONT 2
PATH 2-3
LEGEND
P3 = CYL PRESSURE AT END OF
CONST YOL COMB, PSU
I3 = FLUD TEMP AT END OF
~ CONST V0L COMB, R
- ' B = CYL VOLUME AT END OF
o= M CONST VOL COMB, INS
Ps = PAYTZ) OVB =  SPECIFIC HEAT, CONSTANT
Boo= w VOLUNE, BURNED MK,
BTY/bm R
«v = OBTI-I) OV = CONSTANT VOLUME COMB
OMF =  OFAR(TMA) . HeAr, W{U/Zn 0w
QT = OMF(GF) = /b ’
o1 = NC@IOT)/J(1+0FARY )] omor - = %A;’ FUEL HEAT INPUT,
r
O = LOWER HEATIVG VALUE OF
FUEL, BT/lbm
NC = COMBUSTION EFFICIENCY
PATH 34
QT = CONSTANT TEMP COMB
QCT=QCYC-0CV HEAT, BT/ lbm
T4=T3 P4 = CYL PRESSURE AT END OF
CONST TEMP COMS, PSU
T = FLUD TEMP AT END OF
[(“’) J ] ConsT T Cou,
v=vz)e L R0 Vi = CYL VOLUME AT END OF
: CONST TEMP COMB, IN°
P4=P3(V3/V4 J = CONVERSION CONSTANT,
S0/ 778 R-bi/BU
m:!&(ﬂl[/,, &]m R = UMVERSAL GAS CONSTANT,
7 Pé
A-ibf
-7
WEXT =  EXPANSION WORK AT
CONSTANT TEMP, BTU/lbm
N = [SOTHERMAL EFFICENCY

FIG. 58 o 4
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U.S. Patent Nov. 30, 1993 Sheet 6 of 8 5,265,562
{
POIT 4
ISENTROPYC _EXPANSION
PATH 4-5 i
LEEND
P5 = CIL PRESSURE AT END OF
ISENTROPC. EXP, PSIA

. o s - gy
5= T-KSi-0us) ] 5 = CYL VOLUME AT END OF
P5 = PHVNG) ISENTROPCC EXP, IN?
Wexs = CVB(H-T) K8 = RATIO OF SPECIIC

HEATS, BURNED MIXTURE
WEXS =  EXPANSION WORK,

ISENTROPKC, BTU/Ibm
VB =  SPECIFIC HEAT, CONSTANT
VOLUME, BURNED M,
BTU/Ibm R
BLOWDOWN, EXHAUST & INTAKE TO
STATE 1 (ASSUMED IDEAL)
("
PERFORMANCE SUMMARY
L_
LEGEND
e < [HCHDTHHES)(HOFAR)] W = NET /gmmzw WORK,
" IHP INDICATED HP (PER
WP = (1+OFAR)TMAYWNET)/2545 CYLNDER)
IMEP = (792,000)(HE)/[(N)(VI-V2)] WEP =  INDICATED MEAN
NCYC = WNET/QTOT EFFECTIVE PRESSURE,
ET)(+OFAR) THA Psi
wre = M NCYC = INDICATED CYOLE
oror EFFICIENCY

FIG. 5C
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U.S. Patent Nov. 30, 1993 Sheet 7 of 8 5,265,562
100%
908
PERCENT
FUEL 80x%
SUPPLIED
FOR
consr %
TEMPERATURE
COMBUSTION ~ 60%
50%
0%
J0%
20%
TuAx=4,000 R
10%
174 t ! s } } ! } }
&1 10:1 121 141 161 181 200 221 241
COMPRESSION RATIO
e
70
HEAT e 4
RELEASE
RATE
BTU/CRANKSHAFT
DEGREES 72
] ‘
330 360 390 20
CRANK ANGLE, DEGREES
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U.S. Patent Nov. 30, 1993 Sheet 8 of 8 5,265,562
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